



**Injectors Re-commissioning Working Group
Minutes**

Date: 16/07/2015

Pages: 3



Authors:	V. Kain
Revised by:	B. Mikulec
Approved by:	IRWG

ATTENDDEES LIST:

Name	Affiliation
Bernardini, M.	EN-MEF
Bodendorfer, M. (excused)	BE-ABP
Cettour, S. (excused)	BE-OP
Coupard, J.	EN-MEF
Delrieux, M. (excused)	BE-OP
Eriksson, T.	BE-OP
Hay, D.	EN-MEF
Kain, V.	BE-OP
Kuechler, D. (excused)	BE-ABP
Lefort, B. (excused)	BE-OP
Lozano, M. (excused)	BE-OP
Metral, G. (excused)	BE-OP
Mataguez, S.	EN-MEF
Mikulec, B.	BE-OP
Pasinelli, S.	BE-OP
Steenberg, R. (excused)	BE-OP



INDEX

1	FEEDBACK FROM MEF (PREVIOUS DISCUSSION WITH MARZIA):.....	3
2	HOW TO TEST AND WHAT TO FILL INTO CHECK-LISTS?.....	3
3	AOB.....	3

1 FEEDBACK FROM MEF (PREVIOUS DISCUSSION WITH MARZIA):

- Common coordination meetings are required; can use the already existing framework
 - Some additional meetings might be required beforehand (organised by OP) between hardware experts and OP
- Safety:
 - Julie mentions that in ongoing meetings with the DSO the safety aspect will be clarified that should explain the rules how tests can be done during HW test periods. Aim to have a draft procedure in September.
 - It might not only be needed to detail the tests, but also the safety aspects. Maybe a document will be required explaining the risks associated with the tests and the
 - Maria mentions that from Marc Tavlet it might be needed to create a powering permit for the injectors. To be clarified at which moment in time this would be needed.

Machine responsables should come to coordination meetings already from September 2015. This means that the machine responsables should be determined before. YETS2015/16 should already be the first trial period.

We are planning to discuss with Mike Lamont to create a new role for the machine contact person. Need a name for each machine by September.

2 HOW TO TEST AND WHAT TO FILL INTO CHECK-LISTS?

To clarify a question from the previous meeting, Verena explained on an example with power converters the way a punctual test during HW commissioning could look like.

It has been proposed that one of the upcoming meetings will be dedicated to short reports from MEF about LS1 and ideas of potential improvements.

MEF representatives will be added to the IRWG mailing list.

We are also still missing reports from East/North Area and nTOF.

3 AOB

It has been proposed that one of the upcoming meetings will be dedicated to short reports from MEF about LS1 and ideas of potential improvements.

MEF representatives will be added to the IRWG mailing list.



Working Group on re-commissioning of the Injector Complex
16/07/2015



We are also still missing reports from East/North Area and nTOF.